LEGISLATIVE BUDGET BOARD
Austin, Texas

FISCAL NOTE, 82ND LEGISLATIVE REGULAR SESSION
March 17, 2011
TO: Honorable Larry Phillips, Chair, House Committee on Transportation
FROM: John S O'Brien, Director, Legislative Budget Board

IN RE: HB887 by Geren (Relating to registration of a motor vehicle alleged to have been involved in
aviolation detected by a photographic traffic signal enforcement system.), As Introduced

No fiscal implication to the State is anticipated.

The bill would amend the Transportation Code to prohibit a county assessor-collector or the Texas
Department of Motor Vehicles (DMV) from refusing to register amotor vehicleif the owner, or a
dealer of certain vehicles, isdelinquent for acivil penalty for aviolation detected by a photographic
traffic signal enforcement system.

According to the DMV, there would be no fiscal impact associated with the provisions of the bill.

L ocal Government Impact

No significant fiscal implication to units of local government is anticipated.

Sour ce Agencies. 608 Department of Motor Vehicles
L BB Staff: JOB, KJG, TP

lof 1



